

Curriculum vitae

Name: Aristotel Marius JUDE

Birthdate: August 19, 1977

Citizenship: Romanian

SUMMARY

Secretary of State for the Ministry of Energy, responsible for coordinating the ministry's activity in matters regarding oil and natural gas.

Competencies: enterprise management, administration of companies, legal advising.

Fields of expertise: enterprise management, business management, joint operating and /or cooperation agreements, project management, business strategy and planning, legal advice.

Fields of activity: oil and natural gas, international relations, legal advice.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

December 2015 - today

Secretary of State for the Ministry of Energy responsible for coordinating the ministry's activity in matters regarding oil and natural gas.

December 2013 - December 2015

Counsellor of the general director at S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A. - one of the largest natural gas companies in Eastern Europe.

November 2012 - January 2014

Director - Chairman of S.C. Gospodaria Comunală S.A. Board of Directors

Responsible for fulfilling all necessary acts for achieving the object of the company's activity.

August 2012 - December 2013

Counsellor of the General Director / Project Manager for the „Initial Secondary Public Offering” at S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A.

Responsible for coordinating and managing the listing procedure of the above mentioned company on the stock exchange.

July 2010 - June 2014

Director - Member of S.C. Depomureş S.A. Board of Directors

Responsible for governing the company and for fulfilling all acts necessary and useful for achieving the scope of activity of the company.

July 2009 - December 2015

Director - Member of S.C. Amgaz S.A. Board of Directors

Responsible for governing the company and for fulfilling all necessary and useful acts for achieving the company's scope of activity.

February 2009 - July 2012

Cooperation-Corporate Business Director at S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A.

Responsible for coordinating and managing the internal and international cooperation activity, for activities performed within cooperation agreements, the relation with financial intermediaries and external advisers of the company

June 2007 - February 2009

Corporate Business Director at S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A.

Responsible for coordinating and managing the official relation with the company's shareholders and the activity performed within the cooperation agreements.

July 2006 - June 2007

International Cooperation Deputy Director at S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A.

Responsible for coordinating and managing the activities performed within cooperation agreements.

June 2004 - June 2006

Head of Joint Ventures at S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A.

Responsible for analysing and monitoring the cooperation agreements and also for carrying out all formalities regarding the execution and the supervising of the execution of the above mentioned agreements.

November 2002 - May 2004

Legal adviser, International Cooperation Department/Joint Ventures at S.N.G.N. Romgaz S.A.

Responsible for analysing and monitoring the complete process of the cooperation agreements.

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

May 1995

Școala Națională de Gaz Highschool, Mediaș, Sibiu County: Certification - Computer Operator.

1991 - 1995

Școala Națională de Gaz Highschool, Mediaș Sibiu County: Bacalaureate Diploma

1998 - 2002

„1 Decembrie 1918” University, Alba Iulia, Romania: Bachelor's Degree in Law

2002 - 2003

„Lucian Blaga” University, Sibiu, Romania: Advanced Studies Diploma in Private Law

February 20 - 27, 2005

European Language Link Academy, Stamford, England: Business English Certificate

June 13 - 24, 2005

Castle Hill International Language Centre, St. Peter’s Hill, Stamford, Lincolnshire, England: Business English Certificate

May 2006

Bucharest University of Economic Studies, Romania: Certificate of Completion - Project Management

September 2008

KARRAS (The World Leader in Negotiating Program) and Pan European Conferences LTD, England: Certificate - KARRAS Effective Negotiating

2006 - 2009

Bucharest University of Economic Studies, Romania: Master’s Degree - Economic Development of Companies

Conservatoire National Des Arts Et Metiers Institut International Du Management, Paris, France: Master of Business Administration („MBA”) - Company Management

February 2012

APMG International (Accrediting Professional Managers Globally), England: Management of Risk - Foundation Examination

February 2012

APMG International (Accrediting Professional Managers Globally), England: Prince 2 - Registered Practitioner

September 2012

Eulink - European Link LTD, London - England: Initial Public Offerings on the Stock Exchange Market (IPO) - Certificate of Completion

FOREIGN LANGUAGES

English - fluent

PUBLISHED ARTICLES

Shortfall gas remedies in take or pay contracts - co-authors: Gabriela Călbureanu, Jude Aristotel Marius - published in Oil and Gas Journal no. 9/2012 (ISSN 1583 - 0322)

Make-up Gas, Undertake Gas and Overtake Gas in take or pay contracts - co-authors: Gabriela Călbureanu, Jude Aristotel Marius - published in Oil and Gas Journal no. 10/2012 (ISSN 1583 - 0322)